
Calgary. Alta....February. 2nd, 1933.

Sir:

5

? 34

IN YOUR REPLY REFER TO 

.. 408-3A.

ALSO TO DATE OF THIS LETTER

Indian Affairs. (RG 10, Volume 7543, File 29,120-1, Pt. 2).

The Secretary,
Department of Indian Affairs, 

OTTAWA.

DEPARTMENT OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 
CANADA

INSPECTOR’S OFFICE,

.58 7 1935

AKENNSSARSBHYUks
CANADA

Your obedient servant, :

yt — •-----*-
" M. Christianson,
Inspector of Indian Agencies, 

Alberta Inspectorate./ —___ -

I beg to bring to the Department’s attention 
the matter of the surrender of certain lands of the Sarcee 
Reserve to the 01ty of Calgary, when it was agreed that of 
the money realized for the sale of this land, 50% could be 
used for equipment on the reserve.

The- Indians have, of course, asked for many 
things to be allowed this spring in the way of horses, har- 
ness, implements, &c. I am not, however, prepared to rec­
ommend everything askedfor. I discussed this thoroughly 

" with Dr. Murray, and outside of what is asked for in the 
Estimates, the following is all that the Indians actually 
require at the present time, to carry on their work:

4 - wagons, complete; 28" box; | ““
6 - sets of work harness, complete; \ sto - 
1 - gang plow.
I would ask that the Department give this 

matter due consideration.
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